



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



MARY

Filipino | Other | Married | 38 years old | 3 kids
Hong Kong | 4yrs experience

Hi Sir or Madam,

I am Mary Demper, 38 years old. You can call me Mary for short.

I am now looking for a new employer because I will finish my contract with my employer soon.

I am from Pangasinan in the Philippines. I have 2 sons and 1 girl. My eldest son is 14 years old, my youngest son is 10 years old and my daughter is 12 years old. They are now living with my husband in my hometown. My purpose of working here is to provide for my family in the Philippines. I want to give good education and opportunities for my children.

My current employer is a Hongkong family of 4, the parents and a pair of twins. I wake up at 6am to cook breakfast for the family and sent the kid to the school bus stop. After that, I go home and I clean the house then I do the groceries. After do groceries, I cook lunch for the elderly then I pick up the kid and take the kid and her activities. After that she have her snack and play with the kid.

I am looking for an employer who is nice and understandable.

My strong point as a helper is I can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well.



WORKING STATUS

Available from: 2024-04-29



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

- ◆ English
- ◆ Filipino (Tagalog)



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby Care
- ◆ Teen Care
- ◆ Child Care
- ◆ Elderly Care
- ◆ Pet Care
- ◆ Tutoring
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Groceries



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Gardening
- ◆ Swimming



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Asian
- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Italian
- ◆ Cook pork
- ◆ Vegetarian
- ◆ Western



EXPERIENCE

Apr 2020 - Apr 2022

Chinese family

Duties: Housekeeping, child care, cooking, marketing, car wash, pet care

Apr 2022 - Apr 2024

Chinese family

Duties: Housekeeping, baby care, kids care, cooking, elderly care, gardening, tutoring, car washing, marketing

Education

2003 - College Undergraduate

2 Years course